Chapter 2 Quiz
1. Arrange each Cisco Lifecycle Service stage from stage 1 to Stage 6

1. Plan

2. Design

3. Operate

4. Prepare

5. Optimize

6. Implement

2. Which two tasks are conducted during the PPDIOO Prepare phase? (Choose two.)

1. Develop an implementation plan

2. Choose vendors and technical partners

3. Establish organizational requirements

4. Identify financial justification for upgrade

5. Compare network performance with design goals

6. Identify network requirements

3. Building a network according to the design and verifying that it performs accordingly to specifications are part of which phase of the Cisco Lifecycle Services strategy?

1. Prepare

2. Plan

3. Design

4. Implement

5. Operate

6. Optimize

4. Which phase of the Cisco Lifecycle Services strategy addresses the impact of changing business goals?

1. Prepare

2. Plan

3. Design

4. Implement

5. Operate

6. Optimize

5. At which point in the PPOIOO cycle is a RFQ typically generated?

1. During the planning phase

2. At the end of the prepare phase

3. Before beginning of the design phase

4. Before the PPDIOO cycle begins

6. Match the description to the corresponding RFQ section

Description

A: Large hospital in Beijing

B: All services must be approved by IT manager

C: Install a VPN between hospital and clinics

D: Submission date is November 10

E: Install wireless connectivity at the remote clinics

F: Six remote offices affiliated wit the hospital

RFQ section (two descriptions per section)

1. Organizational Overview

2. Required Deliverables

3. Assumptions/Agreements

7. In which phase of the PDIOO is the pre-sales system engineer involved in?

1. Plan and operate

2. Plan and design

3. Design and implement

4. Implement and operate

8. A company is currently in the implementation phase of the PPDIOO cycle. They have a question about the new equipment being installed in the wiring closet. Which two people should they contact for assistance? (Choose two.)

1. Account manager

2. Pre-sale systems engineer

3. Network designer

4. Post-sale field engineer

9. What are two disadvantages to using a top-down approach to network design? (Choose two.)

1. This approach can result in an inappropriate network design.

2. A new design cannot be implemented right away.

3. This approach contains very little organization requirements.

4. This approach is not as familiar to many network designers.

10. During an interview with the IT manager, it was discussed that the organization has two critical communication links to its main supplier. These links require an uptime of 24/7. Which part of the PPDIOO process is most affected by this information?

1. Implementation phase

2. Design phase

3. Routing Protocol Section

4. Prototype Design Plan
